
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 7/23/2012 2:40:54 PM 
To: Mike Florio (MFl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: R11 02 019, Pipelines, PG&E's Motion to Amend Scoping Memo 

Mike - here is the public copy of the motion that was served on the service list in February. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> 
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Subject: FW: Rll 02 019, Pipelines, PG&E's Motion to Amend Scoping 
Memo 

Brian, 
Here's the motion. 
Tom 

From: Malkin, Joseph M. [mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 5:10 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: R11 02 019, Pipelines, PG&E's Motion to Amend Scoping Memo 

Tom, 

Here's the motion we talked about. 

Joe 

From: Lee, Donna 
[mailto:DMLa@pge.com]<mailto:[mailto:DMLa@pge.com]> 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 3:53 PM 
To: RegRelCPUCCases; Brown, Olivia; Castrence, Kristina; Chan, Daren; 
Dizon, Maybelline; Horner, Trina; Klein, Kerry (Law); Klein, Nicholas 
(Merchant); Lavinson, Melissa A; Lee, Anthea; Malkin, Joseph M.; PGE 
Mannheim, Bill; Marre, Charles; McMahon, Allie; Munce, Christine; Pendleton, 
Jonathan (Law); Tsang, Jessica; PGE Cherry, Brian; Garber, Stephen (Law); 
'jheckler@Jevin.cap.com' 

mailto:MFl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TEB3@pge.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com


Subject: R11 02 019, Pipelines, PG&E's Motion to Amend Scoping Memo 

Attached is(are) PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY'S MOTION TO 
AMEND SCOPING MEMO AND REASSIGN TESTIMONY ABOUT 
PG&E'S PAST PRACTICES TO 1.11-02-016 AND REQUEST FOR ORDER 
SHORTENING TIME TO RESPOND, in PDF format, which was filed on 
February 3, 2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket 
No. Rll 02 019. 

Donna Lee, on behalf of 
William V. Manheim 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Donna Lee, 
tel (415) 973-6657, fax (415) 973-5520, 
DMLa@p ge. com<m ailto: DMLa@p ge.c om> 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees 
who are being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, 
to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service 
list for docket no. R11 02 019. If you would no longer like to receive 
documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office 
directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov> or by 
phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list. 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein. 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
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THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION. 
For more information about Orrick, please visit 
http://www.orriek.eom/<http://www.orriek.eom> 
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